
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

MacKay Library Cooling Tower Upgrades | BFY20-10R | Clarification  #1 
Union County College • 1033 Springfield Avenue • Cranford, NJ 07016 • (908) 709-7030 

 

C L A R I F I C A T O N  # 1           

TO:  All Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM:          Purchasing Department 

 

DATE: May 28, 2020 

 

RE:   MacKay Library Cooling Tower Upgrades | BFY20-10R 

 

 

 

Question:  I see in the Bid Package BY20-10R  there is an alternate,  but do not see a bid form to 

provide the alternate price. 

 

 

Answer:  The spec Section 012300 Alternates will be deleted from the Division-1 of the 

Specifications, Bid form will not be modified. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

This addendum, signed by an Officer of the Bidder authorized to do so, must be included with the firm’s bid 

submission. 

COMPANY: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

NAME / TITLE:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 


